Bear ¥p, Shea, 2/5/80

Enclosed are copies of umy appeal from the assessing of charges in compiisnce with
my 1976 request for sl records relating to me and the letter of r. Thomss Hertin
of Civil Pivigion in which he incompletely lists the records located and assessss the
charges.

Becsuse of the Jonz delsy in tiis T do file s protective apreal, bub I ask that
you bold off until theve is s vesponse from Civil, T hsve no desire for you or anyone
else o waste time and if Civil recognizes what Juige Gessll has already found and
provides the reminaing recovds there will be no problems. However, I do mant to pre-
gerve all my righs as prompidly ss possibde.

48 you know, I heve nc children whe might have any intevest in these recoxds and
thers is not thet mach I cea do with them when I am wowell and almost 67 yeers old.

I dp want them Ffor historical purposes and es part of -khe_ deposit of whick you avre
gware. In it =11 will be dmporiant.

Plaase nobe that all these metiers, including the demdsl of the records of the
USAs, were avpealsd yeers ago. In sddition, my wife end * both wrote Civil, without
any response, also leng agos

By tno way, i8f feilod to infor: you of i%, the deputy or associate chancellor
of the wniversity, who is also dwan of the center of the wnlvorsity in vhich thesse
records sr e beine deposited, made sn inepootion, with sn asscciabe, during the Xues
break. He sxpressed himself as much move than satisfied. Heias particularly pleased
with the prepsrations made for sccessioning and the sieps I heve taken o mﬁ&e for
jmmediste access for those who now desire access. almost everythig is sow indsxed, by
file mmber, gection and serial. inowinz the serial anyone using the recoxds lsams
inediate what drewer in what file cabined holds 1%.

Sincerely,

ces Thomas Harkin Baveld Weisberg



